
Maire Buckley 

Subject: FW: Woodville Pig Farms Limited 

From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetmandanninq@qrnail.corn] 
Sent: 06 October 2011 22:36 
To: Ana Bolger 
Subject: Re: Woodville Pig Farms Limited 

Am I to understand from your response that there is no EIA as required under Article 3 of the Directive, in 
this assessment? 

On Thu, Oct 6, 201 1 at 4:49 PM. Ana Bolger <a.bolger@epa.ie> wrote: 

l'leasc 5CC attac11cd. 

From: peter sweetman [ m a i l t o : s w e e t m a n p l a n n i ~ ~ ~ ~ f ~ ~ t n ~ i l . ~ o ~ ]  
Sent: 30 September 201 1 16:56 
To: Ana Bolger 
Subject: Re: Woodville Pig Farms Limited 

IF THE DOCUMENTS REQUESTED EX HIST PLEASE SUPPLY IF n i E  DOCS DO NOT EX 
HIST PLEASE STATE SAME. 

PLEASE TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICEOFTHE JUDGEMENTS SUBMITTED WITH MY REQUEST. 

On Fri, Sep 30, 201 1 at 4:25 PM, Ana Bolger <a.bolgcr@eDa.ie> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Sweetman 

Please see attached. 

Ana Bolger 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Climate Licensing & Resource Use 
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Environment a1 Protect ion Agency 

................................................................... 

This email and any filcs transmitted \rid1 it arc conlidential and 

intended solely for the usc of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed I f q o u  have received ths eiiiail 111 error plcasc notify 

the E P A  postmaster - pg@~~&I-@g.c le 

The opinions coiitalned xithin are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily rellect the policy ofthe Environmental I’rotectioii 

Agency 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://\iwu .messanelabs.conl/email 

-- 
Peter Sweetman 
14 Postnet 
1 13 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
SM eettnanplaniiin~!i~inail.coin 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http:ilu~ww.messa~elabs.com/email 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit h t tp: / l~u~~.messa~elabs.comiemail  
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-- 
Peter Sweetman 
14 Postnet 
113 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
sweetmanplanning@,g!maj 1 .corn 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System 
For more information please visit http://~Mtw.messa~.elabs.com/email 
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